

Ali Aljeshmah

Curriculum Vitae

CEO - Project's Manager



PROFILE

Ali Awad Murai Aljeshmah

SKILLS

Excellent organizational management with a 15-year experience in various positions.

Ability to build workplace teams.

Ability to develop and execute strategic plans.

Ability to cope with problems, come up with solving plans, and execute them.

Ability to develop public and professional relations.

Good English speaking and writing skills.

CONTACT

✉ ali.alsanhani1404@gmail.com

☎ 0546764400

📍 Abha, Saudi Arabia

QUALIFICATIONS

Business Management Diploma

KKU

King Khalid University

First class honors 4.28/5

COURSES AND TRAINING PROGRAMS

Computer Applications Driving License (*six months*)

English Language Course (*six months*)

Basic Banking Management

Marketing Course

Problem Solving and Decision Making Course

Quality and Development Course

Infection Control Program

Healthcare Facilities Accreditation Program

Executive Planning Program

Managing Workplace Conflict Course

Documents Preparation and Reports Writing Course

Organizational Change Management Course

Human Resources Planning Course

Performance management Course

EXPERIENCE

2006 - 2009 **Sales Consultant**
Universal Motors Agencies

2009 - 2014 **Costumers Service and Bank clerk**
Banque Saudi Fransi

2014 - 2017 **Communication Center Quality and Training Supervisor**
Saudi Electricity Company (Southern Branch)

2018 - 2020 **Executive Director**
O-Giene Dental Clinic

2018 - 2020 **Project Manager**
Qanadel Al Toot Restaurants Franchise

Curriculum Vitae

علي آل جشمة

مدير تنفيذي - مدير مشاريع



المؤهلات العلمية

دبلوم إدارة أعمال

KKU

جامعة الملك خالد بأبها
بمعدل 4.28 من 5 مع مرتبة الشرف

الدورات التدريبية

- دورة في برامج الحاسب الآلي لمدة 6 أشهر
- دورة في تعلم اللغة الإنجليزية لمدة 6 أشهر
- دورة في أساسيات الأعمال المصرفية
- دورة في التسويق
- دورة في إدارة حل المشكلات وإتخاذ القرارات
- دورة في الجودة والتطوير
- دورة في برنامج مكافحة العدوى
- دورة في اعتماد المنشآت الصحية
- دورة في التخطيط التنفيذي
- دورة في إدارة النزاع في بيئة العمل
- دورة في إعداد التقارير
- دورة في إدارة التغيير التنظيمي
- دورة في تخطيط الموارد البشرية
- دورة في إدارة الأداء الوظيفي
- دورة في مهارات التعامل مع المستفيدين - إدارة الإتصال المؤسسي والإعلام

الخبرات العملية

2006 - 2009 إستشاري مبيعات
شركة التوكيلات العالمية للسيارات

2009 - 2014 خدمة عملاء + صراف
البنك السعودي الفرنسي

2014 - 2017 مشرف الجودة والتدريب
الشركة السعودية للكهرباء القطاع الجنوبي

2018 - 2020 مدير تنفيذي
مجمع أوجين الطبي

2018 - 2020 مدير مشروع
تأسيس وإطلاق شركة سلسلة مطاعم قناديل التوت

المعلومات الشخصية

علي بن عوض بن مرعي آل جشمة

المهارات

قدرة إدارية للمنظومات من خلال خبرة 15 سنة
في التدرج بالإدارة

تكوين فرق العمل ووضع الخطط الإستراتيجية
وتنفيذها

التكيف مع المشكلات ووضع خطط لحلها وتنفيذها

تكوين العلاقات العامة والعملية

إجادة اللغة الإنجليزية تحدثاً وكتابة بشكل جيد

التواصل

ali.alsanhani1404@gmail.com

0546764400

أبها، المملكة العربية السعودية